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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 4:16 PM

To: Tommy Williams; Jessica Elliott

Ce: Jackie Gilchrist; Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: 020299-T1

Never mind. | went to Corporations and found it does have a comma. 1 will update company name etc.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 4:14 PM

To: Tommy Williams; Jessica Elliott

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson
Subject: FW: 020299-TI

Importance: High

Tommy or Jessica, can you answer the question | posed to Jackie?

Kay

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 3:56 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson
Subject: 020299-TI

Jackie, the tariff pages we got from this company (Choice) don't include a comma in the company name. The rec has a
comma (Choice Telco, LLC). Do you have some documentation from the Secy of State that includes a comma?

Kay
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Division of € nzporations, — http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/co.. £+ =0000&n4=N&r1=&r2=&13=&r4=CHOICETE&r5=

Foreign Limited Liability

CHOICE TELCO, LLC

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
100 WELLS STREET
HARTFORD CT 06103-2506

MAILING ADDRESS
100 WELLS STREET
HARTFORD CT 06103-2506

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M02000001149 061615366 05/03/2002
State Status Effective Date
CcT ACTIVE NONE
Total Contribution
0.00

Registered Agent

~ Name & Address
| CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE FL. 32301-2525

Mang_ger/Member Detail

SAUER, JOSEPH ITI
52 SKYLINE DRIVE
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I
BROOK¥IELD CT 06804 B |
HALLORAN, R. BARTLEY ]
1
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172 STONER DRIVE WEST

i : _ HARTFORDCT 06107

| ROWNTREE, GEOFFREY | ]
: 40 TREEBOROUGH DRIVE

WEST HARTFORD CT 06117
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